

JOUNI SOIKKELI

CINEMATOGRAPHER



BACKGROUND

I have 25+ years experience working as a cinematographer. My credits span across documentaries, cultural weekly shows, current affairs, investigative journalism, news and sports.

After working over 20 years as a cinematographer at the Finnish Broadcasting Company (YLE), I have now returned to work as a freelancer.

I have good knowledge of sound recording. I do my editing and color gradeing with DaVinci Resolve. For my aerial scenes I have Dji Mavic 2 Pro. Still photography has always had immense significance in my life.

CONTACT DETAILS

jouni@jounisoikkeli.com
Mobile No.: +358 40 557 0049
www.jounisoikkeli.com
www.linkedin.com/in/jounisoikkeli

EXPERIENCE

Cinematographer

Freelancer | Dec 2018 - present

Documentaries, Investigative journalism, Reportage, Corporate projects

Cinematographer, lighting cameraman, editor

Finnish National Broadcasting Company YLE | Jan 1997 - Nov 2018

Documentaries, Reportages, Sport, Drama, Cultural weekly shows, Reality, News, Children programs, Web streamings.

Cameraman, camera assistant, editor, lighting tech.

Freelancer | Jan 1994 - Dec 1996

MTV3 Finland

Finnish National Broadcasting company YLE
Production Company Onnenkuvat Oy

EDUCATION

Oulu Institute of crafts and Arts

Medianomi | 1991 - 1994

Various shorter courses

Maine Media Workshops

The Camera and Visual Storytelling

Several shorter courses about documentary film making, production management, script writing, directing actors and digital video techniques

FILMOGRAPHY

Documentary

Pian hän tulee (Waiting fo Hezhwan)

Directed by Kati Juurus | 2019 (YLE)

- Selection for Tampere Film Festival 2019

Cinema Dadaab

Directed by Kati Juurus | 2018 (YLE)

- Selection for Helsinki International Film Festival 2018

Kotimaa Kosovo-Suomi (Homeland Kosovo-Finland)

Directed by Olli Laine | 2019 (YLE)

Muodomuutoksia (Metamorphosis)

Directed by Kati Juurus | 2017 (YLE)

Murha Meksikossa (Mexican murder Story)

Directed by Simo Sipola | 2016 (YLE)

Tahdon terapiaa

Directed by Peter Wallenius | 2019 (YLE)

For Kibera!

Directed by Kati Juurus | 2015 (YLE)

- Selection for Idfa Competition for mid-lenght documentary

Urho

Directed by Ari Lehikoinen | 2015 (YLE)

Naisen osa

Directed by Kati Juurus | 2014 (YLE)

Reality

Futisvanhemmat

Directed by Kati Juurus | 2016 (YLE)

Amazing Race China Rush 2

Directed by Chad Grochowski | 2011 (ICS)

Drama

Tanjas Tambur

Directed by Monica Vikström-Jokela | 2010

- selection of the Chicaco Childrens Film Festival 2010)
- selection of Prix Jeunesse International 2010

Tommys super soffa

Directed by Monica Vikström-Jokela | 201

Countless number of shorter stories, inserts, tv-reportages, news stories, sport stories, five times olympic games (2004-2012) etc